## Lake Linden-Hubbell Public Schools Board of Education Regular Meeting November 14, 2022

A Regular Meeting of the Lake Linden-Hubbell Schools Board of Education was held in the Auditorium on Monday, November 14, 2022. The meeting was called to order by President Patricia Burton at 5:30 p.m.

Present: Jennifer Beaudette, Courtney Holzberger, Patricia Burton, Lori Ambuehl,

Rob Johnson

Absent: Jeff Dennis, Ivan Niemi

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.

A motion was made by Rob Johnson and supported by Jennifer Beaudette to excuse Jeff Dennis and Ivan Niemi from the meeting. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried. Mr. Niemi arrived at 5:44 p.m. and was present for the remainder of the meeting.

A motion was made by Rob Johnson and supported by Lori Ambuehl to accept the agenda. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Courtney Holzberger and supported by Lori Ambuehl to accept the November bills (totaling \$176,500.61), the Treasurer's Report, the minutes of the Special Meeting held on October 27, 2022 and the minutes of the Board of Education Policy Review Committee meeting held on October 25, 2022. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

There were no expressions from the public.

Mr. Brad Codere gave a Superintendent/K-12 Principal Report. Parent Teacher Conferences were held on November 9. Local veterans joined our students for the annual Veteran's Day Assembly on November 11. After school Math tutoring in the Middle/High School began last Monday. There were 45 students who took advantage of the extra help. Thanksgiving Break is November 23-25. The Christmas Band Concert will be held on December 11 and the Elementary Music Program on December 14. High School Band students, Jenna Beaudoin and Rebecca Lyons have been selected to take part in this year's U.P. Honors Band.

Mr. Jack Johnson gave the Elementary Principal's Report. Parent Teacher Conference were held on November 9 and were well attended. The current session of after school childcare started last Monday with nine students signed up. The after school tutoring began last week and is staffed by Mrs. Axford and Mrs. Rowe. The PTO hosted an "Open Gym" over the weekend giving kids the chance to get in some physical activity. The PTO

is also working on plans for some events around Christmas that include a Secret Santa and the purchase of gifts for all elementary students. The Spelling Bee for grades 5-8 has tentatively been scheduled for January 11, 2023. The top two students from each grade level will advance to the District Spelling Bee with Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Schools. A Safety Patrol group has been established and will be greeting students in the morning, providing reminders of RISE expectations on the playground and monitoring hallways during transition times. Patrollers will rotate every four and a half weeks. The new theme for "RISE" will be "Be RISE..." As a reward for being noticed being "RISE" students will be awarded RISE cash that may be used to purchase items in the new Nugget Store.

Mr. Jack Kumpula gave an Athletic Director's Report.

Mr. Brad Fortin gave a Maintenance Report.

Mr. John Kurkowski gave a Transportation Report.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Courtney Holzberger to approve the attendance of Jennifer Saaranen at the 2022 SLATE Conference to be held December 5-7, 2022 in Wisconsin Dells, Wisconsin. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

Courtney Holzberger gave a report on the Board of Education Policy Review Committee meeting that was held on October 25, 2022.

A motion was made by Lori Ambuehl and supported by Jennifer Beaudette to recognize student athletes for honors earned during the 2022 Football and Volleyball seasons. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Lori Ambuehl and supported by Courtney Holzberger to impose a Summer property tax levy to collect property taxes, including debt services, upon property located within the School District, and continuing from year to year until specifically revoked by this Board of Education. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Courtney Holzberger to approve the District audit report for the District accounts/funds as submitted by Anderson, Tackman & Company, PLC for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Courtney Holzberger and supported by Rob Johnson to approve the new/revised NEOLA policies as presented.

0144.1 (Bylaw)	6108	6460	6700
7440.03	8805	9150	6700 (AG)
7440.03 (AG)	8800A (AG)		

Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Lori Ambuehl to approve the employment of Cody Kumpula in the position of Junior Varsity Girls Basketball Coach for the 2022-23 school year. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Rob Johnson to approve the employment of Ben Wilson in the position of Junior Varsity Boys Basketball Coach for the 2022-23 school year. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

## Other:

The results of the November 8, 2022 election were discussed. The millage restoration was passed by the voters of the District.

We are currently working to find a teacher or long-term substitute to fill in the Band Teacher position for the rest of the school year.

We have received the insurance check for Bus 5 and the vehicle has been picked up by the salvage company.

There being no further business to discuss, a motion was made by Lori Ambuehl and supported by Jennifer Beaudette to adjourn the meeting at 6:23 p.m. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.